CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

OFFICE OF THE CONTROLLER Ben Rosenfield
Controller

Todd Rydstrom
Deputy Controller

January 26, 2016

Ms. Angela Calvillo

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

RE: File 151276 Public Health and Safety General Obligation Bond - $350M
Dear Ms. Calvillo,

Should the proposed $350 million in bonds be authorized and sold under current assumptions, the
approximate costs will be as follows:

e In fiscal year 2016-2017, following issuance of the first series of bonds, and the year with the
lowest tax rate, the estimated annual costs of debt service would be $10.4 million and result in a
property tax rate of $0.0051 per $100 ($5.07 per $100,000) of assessed valuation.

o In fiscal year 2021-2022, following issuance of the last series of bonds, the estimated annual costs
of debt service would be $30.7 million and result in a property tax rate of $0.0121 per $100 ($12.00
per $100,000) of assessed valuation.

e The best estimate of the average tax rate for these bonds from fiscal year 2016-2017 through 2037-
2038 is $0.0092 per $100 ($9.04 per $100,000) of assessed valuation.

e Based on these estimates, the highest estimated annual property tax cost for these bonds for the
owner of a home with an assessed value of $600,000 would be approximately $77.03.

These estimates are based on projections only, which are not binding upon the City. Projections and
estimates may vary due to the timing of bond sales, the amount of bonds sold at each sale, and actual
assessed valuation over the term of repayment of the bonds. Hence, the actual tax rate and the years in
which such rates are applicable may vary from those estimated above. The City's current debt
management policy is to issue new general obligation bonds only as old ones are retired, keeping the
property tax impact from general obligation bonds approximately the same over time.
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